

Faculty Curriculum Vita Mark Stanley, Ph.D.

Work Phone Number: E-mail Preferred
Office Number and Building: Founder's 219
Work E-Mail Address: Mark.Stanley@untdallas.edu

UNT Dallas
7400 University Hills Blvd.
Dallas, TX 75241

Areas of Expertise

My main areas of research have centered U.S. and Southern political history. These studies have included areas of race and gender. My specialties / areas of expertise include Mexican-American history, New South Women, Modern Mexico, Texas and the U.S. in the 20th Century.

Education

PhD. History, University of North Texas, 2011
M.A. History, University of North Texas, 2005
B.S. History, Texas A&M University-Texarkana, 2001

Professional Experience

University of North Texas:

Currently—Lecturer, U.S., Mexican-American, Modern Mexico, UNT-Dallas

2011-2013—Adjunct Instructor, U.S. History Surveys, Collin College

2011-2012—Adjunct Instructor, U.S. History Surveys, Texas History, University of North Texas

Fall 2010—Designer and Trainer American History Surveys Online, University of North Texas

2009-2010—Co-designer/Instructor U.S. History to 1865 Online, University of North Texas

2008-2010—Co-designer/Instructor U.S. History from 1865 Online, University of North Texas

2008-2009—Instructor History 4700, Texas History Survey, University of North Texas

Fall 2007-Spring 2008—Instructor U.S. History from 1865

Fall 2006-Spring 2007—Instructor U.S. History to 1865

Fall 2005-Spring 2006—Instructor U.S. History from 1865

Publications and Presentations

Articles:

"Fergusonism, Factionalization, and Thirty Years of Texas Politics." *Impeached: The Removal of Texas Governor James E. Ferguson, a Centennial Examination*. Jessica Brannon-Wranosky and Bruce A. Glasrud, eds. (Under contract/review with Texas A&M Press, forthcoming 2017.)

"People, Populism, and the Poll Tax: The Institution of the Poll Tax in Cooke County, Texas." *This Corner of Canaan: Essays on Texas in Honor of Randolph B. Campbell*. Richard B. McCaslin, Donald E. Chipman, and Andrew Torget eds. University of North Texas Press, 2013.

"The Death of Wright Patman: Mourning the End of an Era." *East Texas Historical Journal*, Spring 2004.

Reviews:

Book Review: *Picturing Texas Politics: A Photographic History from Sam Houston to Rick Perry*. By Chuck Bailey. *Southwestern Historical Quarterly*, Forthcoming 2017.

Book Review: *Texas Mexican Americans and Postwar Civil Rights*. By Maggie Rivas-Rodriguez. *New Mexico Historical Review*. Forthcoming 2016.

Book Review: *The Texas Right: The Radical Roots of Lone Star Conservatism*. Ed. by David O. Cullen and Kyle G. Wilkison. *Southwestern Historical Quarterly*, Fall 2015.

Book Review: *To Render Invisible: Jim Crow and Public Life in New South Jacksonville*. By Robert Cassanello. H-Net Society of Historians of the Gilded Age and Progressive Era (S-HGAPE).

Book Review: *Assassination and Commemoration: JFK, Dallas, and the Sixth Floor Museum at Dealey Plaza*. By Stephen Fagin. *Southwestern Historical Quarterly*, Spring 2014.

Book Review: *The Big Thicket Guidebook: Exploring the Backroads and History of Southeast Texas*. By Lorraine Bonney. *Southwestern Historical Quarterly*, Winter 2012.

Book Review: *Big Thicket People: Larry Jene Fisher's Photographs of the Last Southern Frontier*, By Thad Sitton and C.E. Hunt, *Southwestern Historical Quarterly*, Spring 2009.

Book Review: *L.B.J.'s American Promise: The 1965 Voting Rights Address* by Garth Pauley, *East Texas Historical Journal*, Winter 2008.

Book Review: *The Land, the Law, and the Lord: The Life of Pat Neff.* by Blodgett et. al
Southwestern Historical Quarterly, Winter 2008.

Conference Papers:

“Greening Texas: Gov. Pat M. Neff and Water Conservation.” South Texas Historical Association Conference. Fall 2015. (Invited presentation)

“Greening Texas: Gov. Pat M. Neff and Water Conservation.” Texas State Historical Association Conference. Spring 2015.

“Pat M. Neff and Electoral Reform in Texas, 1899-1905.” Texas State Historical Association Conference. Spring 2012.

“From the Sidebar to the Bench: The Ascendancy of Texas Women in Politics, 1917-1927.” Court House, State House, Her House: Southern Women in Politics Conference. Spring 2011.

“The Death of Wright Patman: Mourning the End of an Era.” East Texas Historical Association. Fall 2003.

Panel Chair/Commentary:

“Visual Media in the 20th Century United States,” Northeast and North Texas Regional Phi Alpha Theta Conference, April 2012.

“Petticoats, Politics, Prisons and the Klan in early 20th Century Texas.” East Texas Historical Association Fall Meeting, October 2015.

Works in Progress:

“The Murder of Brann the Iconoclast: Politics, Social Conflict, and Gendered Violence in the New South.”

“The State of Texas vs. Organized Labor: The Galveston Longshoremen’s Strike of 1920.”

Textbook Consultation:

W.W. Norton and Company, Online Content Editor, Eric Foner’s *Give Me Liberty*, 3rd edition.

Awards and Scholarships

C.K. Chamberlain Award, for best article appearing in *East Texas Historical Journal*: “The Death of Wright Patman: Mourning the End of an Era.” September 2005.

Hatton W. Sumners Foundation Scholarship for Political History, 2009-2010.

University of North Texas Toulouse Graduate School Dissertation Fellowship, 2010-2011.

Professional Organizations

American Historical Association
East Texas Historical Association
Southern Association for Women Historians
Southern Historical Association
Texas State Historical Association